

**Partnership for a Healthy Durham  
 Substance Use Disorder/ Mental Health Committee  
 Durham County Human Services Building, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room  
 414 East Main Street Durham, NC  
 July 20, 2017  
 Agenda**

**Facilitated by: Cindy Haynes & Wanda Boone**

**Meeting Outcomes**

SU/MH Committee members will:

- Be made aware of a new resource the Behavioral Health Urgent Care and the services they provide.
- Have an update on the new law entitled STOP Act and understand the provisions for providers, dispensers, and community distribution of naloxone.
- Have an update on completed tasks and identify the next steps for completing the remaining goals in our Action Plan.

<b>Present:</b>				
<b>Time</b>	<b>Agenda Items</b>	<b>Major Discussion Points</b>	<b>Recommendations</b>	<b>Action steps and responsible persons</b>
3-3:10	<b>Introductions and review of minutes</b>	Review & Approve Minutes		
3:10-3:40	<b>Dr. Margaret Brunson, PhD. MPA</b> Director of Hospital Relations Alliance Behavioral Healthcare <b>Marissa Touhey, LQP, MA, MSW, LCSW</b> Behavioral Health Urgent Care Manager (BHUC) Carolina Outreach <b>Tess Cialdini, LCSWA, LCASA - BHUC</b> clinician Carolina Outreach <i>Carolina Outreach New Behavioral Health Urgent Care Durham Site</i>	Dr. Brunson, Ms. Touhey, and Ms. Cialdini will provide a presentation on a new resource to the Durham community: Carolina Outreach New Behavioral Health Urgent Care Durham Site.		
3:40-3:55	<b>Dr. Wanda Boone, PhD.</b>	Dr. Boone will provide and update from the Opioid Prevention		

	Co-chair Substance Use Mental Health Committee & Executive Director of Durham TRY <b><i>STOP ACT Law</i></b>	Summit and the new Stop ACT Law (Strengthen Opioid Misuse Prevention Act)		
3:55-4:10	<b>Subcommittee's Breakout</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>Faith Based</i></li> <li>• <i>Resources</i></li> <li>• <i>Naloxone Awareness</i></li> <li>• <i>Suicide Prevention</i></li> </ul>	Break into groups and discuss and document progress on Action Plan activities. (During this discussion each group will have a <b>note taker to write progress on post it paper</b> and then someone will report back once we reconvene)		
4:10-4:20	<b>Subcommittee Updates</b>	Subcommittees Report back to the group on Action Plan activities, next steps, share ideas		
4:20-4:30	<b>Announcements</b>	The group will provide programmatic updates on their organization's activities		
4:30	<b>Meeting Adjourn</b>			
<b>Next meeting</b>		Thursday, August 17, 2017; 3:00 - 4:30 PM		